



MARINE CORPS LEAGUE Anderson-Jordan Detachment 1078 General Membership Meeting

Date: June 06, 2023

In the excused absences of Commandant Wallace and Sr, Vice Commandant Drumm, Judge Advocate Ed Stutler called the meeting to order at 1800 hours at Horn Lake High School, 3360 Church Rd, Horn Lake, MS.

Roll Call of Officers:

- Commandant Senior Vice Commandant Junior Vice Commandant Judge Advocate Paymaster Adjutant Chaplain Past Commandant Sgt at Arms
- Anick Wallace Excused Tom Drumm - Excused Don Woodson Ed Stutler Jim Simpson Alexa Taylor- Absent Bob Shearin Ed Stutler Don Dandridge

2 officers were present, 2 officers excused. A total of 7 members were present, constituting a quorum, was present.

Opening ceremonies and rituals were conducted.

Introduction and Acceptance of New Members: No new members present.

Adjutants Report: The minutes of the last meeting haven't been posted due to the weblink being down.

MOTION:

Correspondence: Thank you letter from CDCE, VA MFS for the donation of snacks in support of coffee& cookie day.

Paymasters Report: The Detachment has 40 members with 35 members in good standing. Current balance in the checking account \$5677.40 **Reports of Officers:**

Commandant:

Shared information from the convention.

- Coffee & Cookies Event at the VA Hospital on 6 June was by Don Woodson, Ed Stutler
- -
- Discussed that our website link has not been fixed to date, MS State webmaster working to fix.

Chaplain's report: Marines and loved ones in need pf prayer, Tom Drumm, Bill Shaw, George Arata and his wife, Arnold Wallace, Barbra Geisler, Earl and Virginia Ward, Jim and Courtney Simpson, Mary Ann and Michael F. Shearin, Jerry Blaylock and his wife, Chris Woxen, Ed Sanders.

Committee Reports:

Scholarship: Scholarships will be issued at the July 11th meeting.

Honor Guard: Simon Dean was not present; John Kingsley thanked the detachment for its performance at his son's funeral service.

Golf Tournament: Honor Our Troops Golf Classic (HOT) was discussed, and it is occurring on Sept. 22 @ 11:30am. Anick said for the silent auction that we donate chocolate bullets and gun for this auction. After the tournament there will be Beer, Band, and BBQ. The money raised this year will only go to local veterans' organizations. Tom will get the small flags that go on the golf carts.

Fund Raising: Don and Ed will attempt to find a location during the week of June 19th.

VA Hospital: It is no longer required to wear a mask. The Garage is open.

Unfinished Business: A question arose about the correct IRS non-profit designation of the Anderson-Jordan detachment and that of Department of Mississippi. Bob Shearin entered a motion requesting Commandant Wallace to obtain that information and inform the detachment. The motion was seconded by pay master Simpson and passed by voice without objection,

New Business:

- The detachment is planning to have breakfast or lunch sometime in the future.
- Forever Young Meeting, 15 June at 1030 am in Germantown Baptist Church, lunch is \$7.00.
- Free lunch for Vet on 7 July at Cross Point Church, Olive Branch, 1200-1400 hrs.

Closing: Closing ceremonies and rituals were conducted.

The next Detachment meeting will be 11 July 2023 at 1800 hours.

The meeting was adjourned at 19:00 hours.

Respectfully Submitted,

Ed Stutler Judge Advocate